



Halil Demirel

E-mail : hlldmrl@gmail.com Phone : +90 555 285 5337
Address: İhlas Marmara Evleri 1 Kısım D4 blok No:1,
Beylikdüzü / İstanbul

Summary

I am a certified Microsoft teacher trainer. I am a leader educator and have given service as department head of the foreign languages department for some leading private schools.

I consider myself as an enthusiastic learner and always try to improve my skills. There are some skills that everyone should somehow develop like 21st century skills. I am also working hard to improve myself on those skills like communication, collaboration, creativity and critical thinking. I know the importance and necessity of continuous professional development and I work on it accordingly. I believe in team spirit and team work. The success is inevitable if the team has a harmony.

I have the ability to adapt myself to different areas and environments. I like change and I am enthusiastic about learning new things. I have teaching experience from grade 1 to university. I have a 5-year administration experience.

In 2019, I founded Oxford English Station Foreign Language School with the whole experiences I have gotten up to then thanks to having the opportunity to work in several private schools.

Work experience

Oxford English Station Beylikduzu

Jul 2019 — Present

Founder

I founded OES language school in July 2019 and my wife who is a language teacher is the principal and founder representative at the institution.

Biz Schools

Jan 2020 — Jun 2020

English Teacher

Upon the request from one of my previous principals who works for Biz Schools as principal, I have been teaching for this private high school which will end when the 2020 school term ends in June.

Yenidoğu Schools

Sep 2017 — Aug 2019

English Department Head

A link between administrators and teachers / teachers and parents.

Observing teacher's performances and lessons to give feedback.

Planning level classes.

Teacher Training

Interviewing with candidate teachers

Vizyon College

Aug 2015 — Aug 2017

Department Head

A link between administrators and teachers / teachers and parents.

Observing teacher's performances and lessons to give feedback.

Planning level classes.

Teacher Training

Interviewing with candidate teachers

Yeni Yüzyıl University

Sep 2014 — Sep 2015

Lecturer

Preparatory School

Taught intermediate and upper intermediate classes

İhlas Educational Institutions

Aug 2007 — Sep 2014

English Teacher

Middle School

High School

England Summer Camp Organiser (2011-2014)

Ihlas News Agency

May 2008 — Dec 2009

Producer- Foreign Operation Department

(Part Time)

Operation desk officer

A link between international TV channels and field staff to provide live streams or tape transfers from field to the HQ.

Gözen Aviation Security Istanbul

Jun 2006 — June 2007

Profiler

International Departures

Education

ELT 2002 — 2006

Anadolu University

70.5/100

Foreign Languages Dept. 1998 — 2002

Çankırı Anatolian University

4.77 / 5

Certificates

Microsoft Teacher Trainer

Microsoft Innovative Educator

Elocution and Dubbing Certificate (Başkent İletişim Akademisi)

Career Summit 2005-2006-2009

Office 365 Certificates

International Storytelling Conference 2011

International Storytelling Conference 2012

International Storytelling Conference 2013

TEDx Istanbul 2014

Owner of "Project Villanguage"

Interests

Chess, Elocution and Dubbing, Travelling, Cycling, Technology

References

Hami Koç 0505 310 56 66 (OZKURBIR chairman)

Enes Şenpeker +40 730 079 035 (Maarif Schools Romania)

Mehmet Nur 0505 374 82 04 (Maarif Schools HQ)

Mehmet Ali Özkan 0545 963 69 86 (Yendogu Schools Vice General Manager)